From: Morado Jr., Juan

To: Avery, Courtney

Cc: Roate, George; Constantino, Mike

Subject: [External] RE: Request for Expedited Review- Project #19-036, Encompass Health Rehabilitation Hospital of
Libertyville

Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 9:47:39 AM

Folks,

At this time we would like to withdraw our request for expedited review and would like to stay on
the January agenda as previously scheduled. Please let me know if you need any additional
information.

Thanks!

Juan

Juan Morado, Jr.

Of Counsel

Health Care

Benesch Friedlander Coplan & Aronoff LLP
71 South Wacker Drive, Suite 1600
Chicago, IL 60606-4637

Ph: 312.212.4967

Fax:  312.767.9192

Email: jmorado@beneschlaw.com

www.beneschlaw.com

'Benesch

Confidentiality Notice to Incorrect Addressee: www.beneschlaw.com/confidentialitynotice

Please note our new Chicago office address, effective 7/29/19.

From: Morado Jr., Juan

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 11:11 AM

To: 'Avery, Courtney' <Courtney.Avery@Illlinois.gov>

Cc: 'Roate, George' <George.Roate@lllinois.gov>; 'Constantino, Mike'
<Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov>

Subject: Request for Expedited Review- Project #19-036, Encompass Health Rehabilitation Hospital
of Libertyville

Courtney,


mailto:JMorado@beneschlaw.com
mailto:Courtney.Avery@Illinois.gov
mailto:George.Roate@Illinois.gov
mailto:Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov
mailto:jmorado@beneschlaw.com
http://www.beneschlaw.com/
http://www.beneschlaw.com/confidentialitynotice

Please accept this email as a request to expedite the review of Project #19-036, Encompass Health
Rehabilitation Hospital of Libertyville. We would respectfully request to be placed on the December
2019 agenda. | would be happy to provide additional context regarding this request if needed.

Thanks!

Juan



